A regular meeting of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District was held at 114 Westminster Road, West Hempstead, New York on July 11, 2023.

Chairman Raymond Rockensies opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Present: Raymond Rockensies, Commissioner/Chairman Glenn R. Barnett, Commissioner/Secretary Joseph A. Corino, Commissioner/Treasurer William Rockensies, Recording Secretary

The minutes of the June 20, 2023, meeting was read and on a motion by Commissioner Rockensies, were unanimously approved by the board; a copy will be forwarded to the Hempstead Town Clerk for filing.

The Board received a monthly statement from TD Bank and gave it to Commissioner Corino for him to reconcile the checkbook.

Commissioner Corino informed the Board that he has received the completed 2022 Audited Financial Statement from the districts accounting firm. The report has been forward to the Town of Hempstead.

Commissioner Corino reported that he has processed payment to New York State and the Federal Government I.R.S. for quarterly payroll taxes as required.

Commissioner Rockensies reported that he performed mark-outs at #121 Stratford Road and #135 Trinity Place. At both locations he located the curb box, water service and water main. He marked them out in blue paint as needed.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. The next regular Board meeting will be held on July 24, 2023.

I, Glenn Barnett, Secretary of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District, hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of the July 11, 2023, meeting.

Glenn Barnett Commissioner/Secretary

A regular meeting of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District was held at 114 Westminster Road, West Hempstead, New York on July 24, 2023.

Chairman Raymond Rockensies opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Present: Raymond Rockensies, Commissioner/Chairman Glenn R. Barnett, Commissioner/Secretary Joseph A. Corino, Commissioner/Treasurer William Rockensies, Recording Secretary

The minutes of the July 11, 2023, meeting was read and on a motion by Commissioner Rockensies, were unanimously approved by the board; a copy will be forwarded to the Hempstead Town Clerk for filing.

The Board received a monthly statement from TD Bank and gave it to Commissioner Corino for him to reconcile the checkbook.

The Board received a request from the Town of Hempstead Comptroller's office to complete and return a Federal Tax form W - 9, the board directed Commissioner Corino to complete the form and return it to the Comptroller's office.

The board received an invoice from Pace Analytical for water testing services performed, dated 7/13/2023 in the amount of \$32.00, after a brief review of the invoice the board directed Commissioner Corino to process payment to Pace.

Commissioner Rockensies reported that he performed a mark-out at #119 Stratford Road. At the location he marked out the curb box, water service and water main. He marked them out in blue paint as needed.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. The next regular Board meeting will be held on August 15, 2023. The regular board meeting schedule is being adjusted to accommodate board members summer vacations.

I, Glenn Barnett, Secretary of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District, hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of the July 24, 2023, meeting.

Glenn Barnett Commissioner/Secretary

A regular meeting of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District was held at 114 Westminster Road, West Hempstead, New York on June 13, 2023.

Chairman Raymond Rockensies opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Present: Raymond Rockensies, Commissioner/Chairman Glenn R. Barnett, Commissioner/Secretary Joseph A. Corino, Commissioner/Treasurer William Rockensies, Recording Secretary

The minutes of the May 30, 2023, meeting was read and on a motion by Commissioner Rockensies, were unanimously approved by the board; a copy will be forwarded to the Hempstead Town Clerk for filing.

The Board received a monthly statement from TD Bank and gave it to Commissioner Corino for him to reconcile the checkbook.

Commissioner Rockensies reported that the district has received a check from the Town of Hempstead for the first half PIOT in the amount of \$1,449.10, Commissioner Barnett will take it to TD Bank for deposit.

Commissioner Barnett reported that he has picked up sampling bottles from Pace Analytical for the annual lead and copper sampling. The sampling also requires forms be completed for each house and that notifications be hand delivered to each house participating in the sampling program. After a brief discussion the Commissioners agreed that they would jointly collect the samples in August and Commissioner Barnet will deliver the samples to Pace labs.

The district received a copy in the mail of the Locust Valley Water District Annual Water Quality report for informational purposes.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. The next regular Board meeting will be held on June 20, 2023.

I, Glenn Barnett, Secretary of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District, hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of the June 13, 2023, meeting.

Glenn Barnett Commissioner/Secretary

A regular meeting of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District was held at 114 Westminster Road, West Hempstead, New York on June 20, 2023.

Chairman Raymond Rockensies opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Present: Raymond Rockensies, Commissioner/Chairman Glenn R. Barnett, Commissioner/Secretary Joseph A. Corino, Commissioner/Treasurer William Rockensies, Recording Secretary

The minutes of the June 13, 2023, meeting was read and on a motion by Commissioner Rockensies, were unanimously approved by the board; a copy will be forwarded to the Hempstead Town Clerk for filing.

The Board received a monthly statement from TD Bank and gave it to Commissioner Corino for him to reconcile the checkbook.

Commissioner Barnett reminded the board that they will perform the collection of water samples for the annual lead and copper sampling in August and Commissioner Barnet will deliver the samples to Pace labs.

Commissioner Corino initiated a brief discussion regarding his progress on updating the annual backflow device program, he continues to update the list of devices installed and tested within the district, as he receives the information from property owners and/or from the West Hempstead Water District.

Board members wished each other a happy and safe 4th of July Holiday.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned. The next regular Board meeting will be held on July 11, 2023.

I, Glenn Barnett, Secretary of the Board of Water Commissioners of the Cathedral Gardens Water District, hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of the June 20, 2023, meeting.

Glenn Barnett Commissioner/Secretary